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Licencing 
Public Protection Partnership 
Theale Library 
Church Street 
Theale 
Berkshire RG7 5BZ 
 
Copy sent by email to 
licencing@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Your ref 22979 
Our ref SB/359492 
Ask for Samuel Biggs 
Date 29 November 2023 

Dear  Sir/ Madam 
Re: LICENSING ACT 2003 
Reloaded Nightclub, 7-9 Wharf Street, Newbury, RG14 5AN 
 
With reference to the application dated 13 October 2023, the application has been examined 
and the Fire Authority wishes to make a representation to the licensing committee that 
the public safety objective of the Licensing Act has not been adequately addressed. 
 
The applicant has been informed that the Fire Authority will be making a 
representation to the Licensing Committee. 
 
The Fire Authority has not received all of the information required. We have not therefore 
been able to form a judgement as to whether the public safety objective of the Licensing Act 
has been adequately addressed. 
 
The items that are of concern to this authority are detailed on the attached schedule, 
referenced as Licensing Act (Schedule of Deficiencies). 
 
Please advise us, at your earliest convenience, the date and time of the Licensing 
Committee hearing.  
 
Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named at the top of the 
letter.  If you are dissatisfied in any way with the response given, please ask to speak to the 
Office Manager quoting our reference. 
 
Yours sincerely 
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Sam Biggs 
Temporary Protection Manager West Hub 
And on behalf of the Royal Berkshire Fire Authority 


